From: Lakhanpal, Manisha

Sent: 10/22/2012 5:06:56 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Affiliate contact person

Yes, you are right. ..

Manisha Lakhanpal

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Market Structure and Design
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102

415-703-5905 | ml2@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 4:19 PM
To: Lakhanpal, Manisha

Subject: RE: Affiliate contact person

Manisha ~

Sorry about the delay, my colleagues were on vacation. | am double-checking with whom | think the
right person is, and expecting an email from her. | presume this is about the 2-year audit of the
transactions — is that right?

yOours,

SB GT&S 0306124


mailto:ml2@epuc.ca.gov
mailto:SBD4@pge.com

sid

From: Lakhanpal, Manisha [mailto:Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 4:17 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Affiliate contact person

Hi Sid

Just wanted to touch base again and see if you had any information for me on who is your
Affiliate Transaction contact person... thank you and I appreciate your help on this one.

Manisha Lakhanpal

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Market Structure and Design
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102

415-703-5905 | ml2@cpuc.ca.gov

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 18am more, ppease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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